Center for Judicial Accountabilitz, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:54 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Subject: Message to Candidate Pamela Stewart Martinez, sent via her campaign website,

https://www.pamela2020.com/-- May 21, 2020, at 3:49 pm

You can win, easily & without money, NY's 32nd Senate seat. All it takes is "whistle-blowing”

Dear Candidate Stewart-Martinez,

| am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
(CJA), based in White Plains, New York.

You can win your Democratic primary for NY’s 32" Senate seat — and the general election — easily and without
money. All it takes is using the bully-pulpit of your candidacy to “whistle-blow” about Senator Sepulvida’s corruption, in
office — as a member of the Senate Judiciary Committee, as a member of the Senate Committee on Investigations and

Government Operations, and with respect to the New York State budget and his own pay raise.

Please call me for the details — and the EVIDENCE that backs it up, accessible from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org.

| look forward to hearing from you soon. Please be in front of a computer, when you call.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

014-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




